Working Environments Limited
Monza House
Unit 4, Third Avenue

Millbrook

Southampton
SO15 0LD






6th August 2010








Dear Sirs,

Re: West Quay-Southampton
We enclose herewith our official Order No.24970 to carry out the mechanical, electrical and plumbing installation and chlorination, commissioning and testing of same at the above project.

It is our intention to use rates within your order as a basis for negotiating further works on the above project.
Please refer to section l) of this order for your health and safety obligations, in addition please forward all relevant COSHH information, method statements and risk assessments to site, for the attention of Mr M Robinson, before you commence work.

Please forward copies of your tax and insurance details to our Chessington office for the attention of our Mr. P. Bennett.

We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

I C Andrew
cc  R C Hayhoe

     M O’Brien

     M Robinson
     P Bennett

     D Singh
     S Thorpe
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6th August 2010
Order No. 24970
Re: West Quay-Southampton
To carry out the mechanical, electrical and plumbing installation and chlorination, commissioning and testing of same on a labour, plant & material basis, in accordance with the documentation listed below (copies of which are attached):-

1) Our enquiry email (6Nr emails) dated 21.07.10 and documentation detailed therein
2) Working Environments revised quotation dated 28th July 2010, together with email confirming revised figure of the same date.
3) Record of notes from meeting 27.07.10

For the sum of £ 81,543.00
Please note the following:-

a)
Your price is fixed for the duration of the works

b)
Terms: Monthly
c)
Discount: Nett

d)
Retention: NIL
e)
Daywork will only be used as the basis for valuing variations where agreed rates/sums are not applicable and where they cannot be accurately pro-rata’d. In these instances sheets must be offered for signature within 7 days of the works being carried out.
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        cont/…
f)
Programme:-  As discussed in meeting 27.07.10 and copy attached

g)
Working out of hours is deemed to be included within the rates to meet the required programme or work around noise restrictions imposed by the client.

h)
Attendances to be as attached schedule

i)
Our Project Manager will forward a full set Construction Issue information under cover of an addendum order. Works are to be carried out in accordance with this information not that provided at tender stage.
j)
All labour is to be employed fully in accordance with Government employment legislation

k)
All labour is to be CSCS qualified.

l)
Works are to be undertaken fully in accordance with all relevant Health & Safety Regulations including the provision of all necessary PPE for your operatives.  It is a condition of this order that the attached Health & Safety questionnaire is completed to the satisfaction of our Director in charge of safety.
m)
Requests for Information must be in writing and should be addressed direct to Mark Robinson of RCL.
n)
Should any terms and conditions within your quotation contradict the terms of this order, this order will take precedence

o)
Samples required for approval-none
p)
You are to provide the following by return:-

(i) O & M Manual data
Please note that payments may be withheld until we are in receipt of these

q)
The Project address is:-

Raphael Contracting Ltd
c/o Hammerson
West Quay Shopping Centre

Southampton
            SO14 7EG



Project Manager
Mark Robinson 
Mobile No.

07715 054914
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